
Docket No. 50-272 

Mr. Steven E. Miltenberger 
Vice President and Chief Nuclear 

Officer 
Public S~rvice Electric and Gas 

Company 
Post Office Box 236 

July 24, 1991 

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038 

Dear Mr. Miltenberger: 

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF BULLETIN 90-01, "LOSS OF FILL-OIL IN TRANSMITTERS 
MANUFACTURED BY ROSEMOUNT", SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT 
NO. 1 (TAC NO. 76605) 

Your letter dated July 18, 1990, responded to Bulletin 90-01 for the Salem 

and Hope Creek Nuclear Generating Stations. Your response stated that Salem 

Unit 1 does not have any Rosemount transmitters, from the manufacturing lots 

identified by Rosemount as having a high failure rate due to loss of fill-oil, 

installed in either safety-related systems or systems installed in accordance 

with 10 CFR 50.62 (ATWS Rule). Your confirmation provides an adequate basis 

to consider NRC 1 s review of your response for Salem Unit 1 to be complete. 

Further NRC review at Salem Unit 1, if any, will be performed by inspection or 

audit. 

cc: See next page 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Sincerely, 

/Sf 
James C. Stone, Project Manager 
Project Directorate I-2 
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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. UNITED STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

Docket No. 50-272 

Mr. Steven E. Miltenberger 
Vice President and Chief Nuclear 

Officer 
Public Service Electric and Gas 

Company 
Post Office Box 236 

July 24, 1991 

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038 

Dear Mr. Miltenberger: 

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF BULLETIN 90-01, "LOSS OF FILL-OIL IN TRANSMITTERS 
MANUFACTURED BY ROSEMOUNT", SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT 
NO. 1 (TAC NO. 76605) 

Your letter dated July 18, 1990, responded to Bulletin 90-01 for the Salem 

and Hope Creek Nuclear Generating Stations. Your response stated that Salem 

Unit 1 does not have any Rosemount transmitters, from the manufacturing lots 

identified by Rosemount as having a high failure rate due-to loss of fill-oil, 

installed in either safety-related systems or systems installed in accordance 

with 10 CFR 50.62 (ATWS Rule). Your confirmation provides an adequate basis 

to consider NRC's review of your response for Salem Unit 1 to be complete. 

Further NRC review at Salem Unit 1, if any, will be performed by inspection or 

audit. 

cc: See next page 

Sincerely, 

~c_~ 
James C. Stone, Project Manager 
Project Directorate I-2 
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 



Mr. Steven E. Miltenberger 
Public Service Electric & Gas Company 

cc: 

Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire 
Winston & Strawn 
1400 L Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005-3502 

Richard Fryling, Jr., Esquire 
Law Department - Tower 5E 
80 Park P 1 ace 
Newark, NJ 07101 

Mr. Calvin A. Vondra 
General Manager - Salem Operations 
Salem Generating Station 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Mr. S. LaBruna 
Vice President.- Nuclear Operations 
Nuclear Department 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038 

Mr. Thomas P. Johnson, Senior Resident 
Inspector 

Salem Generating Station 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Drawer I 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Dr. Jill Lipoti, Asst. Director 
Radiation Protection Programs 
NJ Department of Environmental 

Protection 
CN 415 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0415 

Maryland People's Counsel 
American Building, 9th floor 
231 East Baltimore Street 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 

Mr. J. T. Robb, Director 
Joint Owners Affairs 
Philadelphia Electric Company 
955 Chesterbrook Blvd., 51A-13 
Wayne, PA 19087 

Salem Nuclear Generating Station 

Richard B. McGlynn, Commission 
Department of Public Utilities 
State of New Jersey 
101 Commerce Street 
Newark, NJ 07102 

Regional Administrator, Region I 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Lower Alloways Creek Township 
c/o Mary 0. Henderson, Clerk 
Municipal Building, P.O. Box 157 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Mr. Frank X. Thomson, Jr., Manager 
Licensing and Regulation 
Nuclear Department 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Mr. David Wersan 
Assistant Consumer Advocate 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
1425 Strawberry Square 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Mr. Scott B. Ungerer 
MGR. - Joint Generation Projects 
Atlantic Electric Company 
P.O. Box 1500 
1199 Black Horse Pike 
Pleasantville, NJ 08232 

Mr. Jack Urban 
General Manager, Fuels Department 
Delmarva Power & Light Company 
800 King Street 
Wilmington, DE 19899 

Public Service Commission of Maryland 
Engineering Division 
ATTN: Chief Engineer 
231 E. Baltimore Street 
Baltimore, MD 21202-3486 


